From: Ruth, Amy

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker; Jim Amos

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; McSpadden, Wes; Sanders, Toady; Littrell, Kyle; Foust, Bryan
Subject: [EXT] Release Notification - Nash Draw 8 Federal 001 SWD Battery (APl 30-015-41351)
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 3:33:37 PM

Good Afternoon,

This is sent as notification of a release of fluids in excess of 25 barrels at the referenced
facility that occurred today. Details will be provided with the submittal of an initial form
C141. Please contact us with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Amy Ruth
432-661-0571

O 575-689-3380

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us
mailto:Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com
tel:432-661-0571
tel:575-689-3380

